From: Ray Manley [rmanley@mde.state.md.us]

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 1:42 PM

To: Lawyer, Dennis

Cc: Roland Fletcher; Janda, Donna

Subject: ASSESSMENT 5500 AND 5510 NATHAN SHOCK DRIVE
Mr. Lawyer:

The Maryland Department of the Environment's Air and Radiation
Management Administration has reviewed NRC's finding of no significant
impact for unrestricted release of the Department of Health and Human
Services facility located at 5500 and 5510 Nathan Shock Drive in Baltimore.
We do not have any concerns or comments regarding this assessment.
Thank you for informing MDE and allowing input regarding this assessment.

Thanks

Ray Manley, Chief

Radioactive Materials Licensing Compliance Division
Radiological Health Program

Maryland Department of the Environment
410-537-3191

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the
sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank
you.
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